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November 25, 2020 

 
Via IBFS 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20554 
 

Re: ITC-214-19930315-00040, ITC-214-19940107-00011,  
ITC-214-19980918-00669 (AT&T Mobility Puerto Rico Inc. n/k/a Liberty 
Mobile Puerto Rico Inc.); ITC-214-20001101-00664 (AT&T Mobility USVI 
Inc. n/k/a Liberty Mobile USVI Inc.) – Name Changes     

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

This is to inform the FCC International Bureau (“Bureau”) that AT&T Mobility 
Puerto Rico Inc. and AT&T Mobility USVI Inc., the holders of the above-referenced 
international section 214 authorizations, have changed their names to Liberty Mobile 
Puerto Rico Inc. and Liberty Mobile USVI Inc., respectively.  Please update Bureau and 
IBFS records to reflect these name changes. 

Please call ((202) 689-2817) or email (tom.bardo@nelsonmullins.com) me if you 
have questions regarding this name change request.  Thank you for your attention to this 
matter. 

     Respectfully submitted, 
 
     /s/ Thomas F. Bardo 
 

Thomas F. Bardo 
Counsel for Liberty Mobile Puerto Rico Inc.  
and Liberty Mobile USVI Inc. 
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